



WILL CUNA

1156 CAHUENGA BL. #15. HOLLYWOOD, CA 90038 // TEL.323.875.2158
EMAIL: WICUNA@GMAIL.COM / WEB:willcuna.weebly.com /

CAREER OBJECTIVE:

A CLASSICALLY TRAINED ANIMATOR VERSE IN FLASH AND PROFICIENT IN MAYA ANIMATION TIME-LINE.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

TITMOUSE

"TURBO SEASON 1 & 2" 2013-15
-FLASH ANIMATOR

"MOONBEAM CITY S.1" 2014-15
-FLASH ANIMATOR

"NIKO SWORD OF LIGHT" 2014
NETFLIX PILOT
-FLASH ANIMATOR

"MENEHUNES" 2014
NICKELODEON (PILOT)
-FLASH ANIMATOR

"18 to 34" 2014
FOX TV (PILOT)
-FLASH ANIMATOR

"BLACKDYNAMITE" 2012-15
-FLASH CLEAN UP ARTIST, INBETWEENER

COSMIC TOAST 2010-11
"THIS ONE, THAT ONE"
-FLASH ANIMATOR/ BACKGROUND ARTIST

DUCK STUDIOS 2012
"PAUL FRANK - MC DONALD'S COMMERCIAL"
-ANIMATOR

WAYFORWARD "HOTEL TRANSYLVANIA" , SONY INTERACTIVE -ANIMATOR	2012
SUNKEN MEDIA, INC. "INDEPENDENT CLIENT" -CREATIVE ARTIST/ ANIMATOR	2010
BRAND NEW SCHOOL "VISA COMMERCIAL -ANIMATOR	2010
SIX POINT HARNESS "DRAWN TOGETHER" - DVD RELEASE -FLASH ANIMATOR	2009
JULY FILMS / UNIVERSAL FILMS "CURIOUS GEORGE" FEATURE "MY LITTLE WORLD" FEATURE "THUGABOO" DVD RELEASE "LAND OF ZI"	2000-2006

EDUCATIONAL TRAINING:

CALIF. INSTITUTE OF ARTS (BFA - CHARACTER ANIMATION)	1996-00
CALIFORNIA STATE SUMMER SCHOOL OF ARTS	1996
HERBERT RYMAN LIVING MASTERS PROGRAM	1994-96

SOFTWARE PROFICIENCY:

FLASH	PHOTOSHOP	AFTEREFFECTS
MAYA	TOONBOOM	ILLUSTRATOR

HONORS AND AWARDS:

PRODUCER'S SHOW CANDIDATE	1998-00
ANIMATION GALA AWARD	1996
HERBERT RYMAN LIVING MASTER'S SCHOLAR	1993-96

ABOUT:

WILL, HAS WORKED IN MANY CREATIVE POSITIONS BEGINNING IN A FEATURE FILM AND MOVED ON TO TV PRODUCTIONS. HE HAS WORKED AS A LEAD ANIMATOR, AND HAVE ALSO DONE STORYBOARD, VIS-DEV, CHARACTER , BACKGROUND DESIGNS, LAYOUT, CLEAN-UP,AND CHARACTER RIGGING IN FLASH. HE ALSO ANIMATES IN 3D.

updated:01/28/2016